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1. Information pertaining to the existing private roadway, Weaver Road, should be provided.  The 
Applicants representative identified that the surveyor will provide this information to the 
Planning Board prior to the meeting. 
 

2. The existing storage trailer has been depicted to be removed.  This will be a condition of any 
approvals that the trailer be removed signing of the maps. 

 
3. This well should be depicted on the large scale plan. 

 
4. Information regarding the proposed 23 foot wide driveway easement to the adjoining lots now 

or formerly Stewart, Tax Lot 28.21, was requested to be submitted to the Planning Board 
Attorney.  The Applicants representative have identified they will address this with the Planning 
Board at the meeting. 

 
5. The Applicants are requesting a waiver of topography on the balance of parcel.  Topography 

has been depicted on an Inset Map 50 scale on the plan. 
 

6. Orange County Planning has reviewed the project and had no comments.  A local 
determination has been issued. 
 

7. This office would recommend a Negative Declaration for the two lot subdivision. 
 

8. A Public Hearing for the two lot subdivision is required. 
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Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
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